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o Al Naouri Group

=N Um Uthaina, Sa&rsquo;ad Bin Abi Waggas St.Building No. 30, Amman, Jordan
USRS +962-6)500-4000
ooy shireen.nicola@naouri.com
ZH012| https://naouri.com/

o Jordanian coast cargo services

A 350 Air Cargo Road, Qastal, Amman, Jordan
HEHS +962-6)471-1118
o|of tarik@jordaniancoastco.com
E 0|2 http://www_jordaniancoastco.com/

o Nile International Freight Services

=M Al-Sammour Center, Al-Gardens St., Amman, Jordan
HsBS +962-6)560-2020
olo info@nile.com.jo
EH[0]7] https://www.facebook.com/nilefreightforwarder/

o GLFS Group

FA Al-Rawda Bldg. No. 87 Ground Floor, Abded Al-Hameed Sharaf St., Shmesani, Amman, Jordan

HstE +962-6)566-2836

o|o info@glfs.com.jo
EHO|Z| http://www.glfs.com.jo/

o UTl Jordan

=N Al-Zaitoneh Complex, Paris St., Al Swafieh, Amman, Jordan
S +962-6)588-5454

o|m raed.zuaiter@jo.dsv.com
EHO0[Z| http://www.jo.dsv.com/
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o 3 220 CHEUIR CyAR

S +962-6-593-0745~6

EY Bahjat Al-Himsi St. No.7, Amman 11181, Jordan
E 0|2 http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/jo-ko/index.do

B2 jordan@mofa.go.kr

o KOICA 224 AIRA

HstHE +962 592 3819
=M Prs. Basmah St. 214, Amman
EH 02| https://www.facebook.com/koicajor/

E10] | https://www.facebook.com/groups/411404255570740/

S +962-77-7540-0038
=M 11821 ‘Amman, Jordan

E[0]7] https://www.facebook.com/jordanallnationschurch
H| jordanallnationschurch@gmail.com

S +962-79-995-7062
S Tabasheer 6th St. No.8, Circle 7th, Amman Jordan
H|2 jokoch@hanmail.net



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/jo-ko/index.do
https://www.facebook.com/koicajor/
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o Ministry of Foreign Affairs(22¢

o

Aled e

A2t A=A

HeIHE +962(6) 573 5150
2A Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Queen Alia Airport St 210, Amman
EHO|Z| http://www.mfa.gov.jo

o Ministry of Interior(2 2¢ LHF2E)

23T + 962-6-5691141
=M Haroun Ar-Rashid St., Amman
EHO|Z| http://www.moi.gov.jo/

o Ministry of Finance(22¢t A2
23T +96264646516
FA King Hussein Street
EHO|Z| https://www.mof.gov.jo

o Ministry of Industry and Trade(R2Ct A EAH)
23T +962-6-5533993
A K. Hussein St. 34, Amman
EHO|Z| https://www.mit.gov.jo

o Ministry of Labor(22H =55)
A3HE +962-6-580-2666
=M Ministry of Labour, Issa Al Naouri St 11, Amman
EHO|Z| http://www.mol.gov.jo/

o Central Bank of Jordan(22¢t

Y2



http://www.mfa.gov.jo
http://www.moi.gov.jo/
https://www.mof.gov.jo
https://www.mit.gov.jo
http://www.mol.gov.jo/

AstHS +962 6 4630301/10 (10 Lin
=N Central Bank of Jordan, King Al Hussein St 60, Amman
E1 0|2 http://www.cbj.gov.jo/

o Jordan Department of Statistics(

28t S4¥)

HspHs (+962) 65 30 07 00
FEAN Jubeiha, Amman, JORDAN
E1 0|2 http://dosweb.dos.gov.jo/

o Jordan Customs(22Ct 2t

CH 2 ™)
HSHE +962 6 4623186
=N Amman - Abdali - King Hussein Street - opposite the Ministry of Finance
E1 0|2 https://www.customs.gov.jo/ar/index.aspx

o Jordan Chamber of Commerce(22 ¢t A& 3|0 A)

HstE 962-6-5902040
FA Prs. Basmah St. 218, Amman
E1 0|2 http://www jocc.org.jo/index_en.php

o Jordan Investment Commission(

22 F213)
HstE +962 (6) 5608400
=h P.0.Box 893 Amman 11821 Jordan
E1 0|2 https://www jic.gov.jo/en/

o Jordan Standards and Metrology Organization(JSMO, 2

T BEA )
HstE +962-6-5008080
EY Dabouq area, #50 Khair Al-Din Al-Ma ani St-(previous yathreb St)
E1|0]7| http://www.jsmo.gov.jo/en/Pages/default.aspx

o The Jordan Times(2Z2¢t EfQJ=

ot EI=)


http://www.cbj.gov.jo/
http://dosweb.dos.gov.jo/
https://www.customs.gov.jo/ar/index.aspx
http://www.jocc.org.jo/index_en.php
https://www.jic.gov.jo/en/
http://www.jsmo.gov.jo/en/Pages/default.aspx
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+962-6-560-0800

=H0| 2|

https://www _jordantimes.com

o Petra News(H| E2} FA)

HepHS +962-6-560-9700

=H0[Z|

http://www.petra.gov.jo/Include/Main.jsp?lang=ar

o Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources(22¢t Of|L{ A| Z SR &

£)
HstHS +962-6-580-3060
=AM Building 7, Zahran Street, As-Suwayfiyya Area, 140027, 11814
EHO0[Z| https://www.memr.gov.jo/
H|22 o2 2 HE 24

o Ministry of Digital Economy and Entrepreneurship

eHE +962-65-805-700
A Entrepreneurship 8th Circle Bayader Wadi Al Seer
EHO|Z| https://www.modee.gov.jo/Default/En
=] jn 7|2 GESARINHE O TR FA|, HAEE 5 R E8 24
o Amman Chamber of Industry(22t3 3] o|A)
HetHE (06) 464 3001
=4 Amman Chamber of Industry, Al Kulliyah Al EImiyah Al Eslamiyah St 33, Amman
ZH012| http://www.aci.org.jo/
=} LEC U 2 AMAS 2= T

A2 YRR AA|ZAL



https://www.jordantimes.com
http://www.petra.gov.jo/Include/Main.jsp?lang=ar
https://www.memr.gov.jo/
https://www.modee.gov.jo/Default/En
http://www.aci.org.jo/

7. 2718

. 27M8E R

1 USD :0.708 JOD

No T 55 el =4(UsD)

1 AE HHAH (U= HE Blak) oE 4.200
2 AE Bl 1218 20.000
3 AE FAREAp il 1Q1= 20.000
4 AE Alats 184 1.410
5 == AL (AEFHA-O12| 7 tHe) 13 3.240
6 == M4 (OLE, 2|A7t) 500ml 0.400
7 = IFI=2HOLE, 2|47t 500ml 0.600
8 oz YA 124 5.290
9 nE AlUiHARF ees 0.600
10 s Astdes leea 0.000
11 nE S INESE=S ez 0.490
12 MH[A S012d (AILHS 7L, 21=2! ofE) 13 14.300
13 MH|A FH2EF 1L(octane 95) 1L 1.510
14 ISEEIES Hr122 1Kwh 0.470
15 MH[A et EA gt 10.800
16 017t Bl (HE=210|E) (K4 4.400
17 47t A (SHAIGU o227t 360ml 20.700
18 Az 2{MU= gz () 352.000
19 St TA|/AE SR 9-128tE = irdy 24150.000
20 =2 sY2d 7|22l % 2.500

A=Y : YURHR I ZAL
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712 =0 =0l w2t 7FA0] MPHEO(LE 1Q1F USD 20~25 8 =Y E2, 7|2 OfgtAl A= AlAt
7?%
FHAIZE 12~ 24|
] OrgtA ME AY
bl OL2rAl 10| 2217 RYBID BIQUS0| 7HE Q|40 R £7 2= Algolct

otar 2824 Amman Al-Kubra)

TAlH

efar

2
_k')j
rE
fok

+962-6-581-8829




=h Al 1zz Ben Abed Al Salam, Amman
712 20| 50f| 2t 7FH0| AOHEO|LE 191 USD 20~25 £ RS EL, 7|2 OfAl ZAZ AlA}
7|'8
FAA|IZ 12~24A]
ey OlgtA] & AlG
HlD 7tACHE Of 0] whet A 2PHHEO0|CE
- o OFE A EZ0| &510 AFRC|of2tH|oF & 28 =7+ &HS0| BTt ¥n7| H0[7t 7+

&5ttt

o 5t HIAE2H(Hashem Restaurant)

=AY ot
HeHE +962-6-463-6440
za

King Faisal Street, Amman

7+ SO0 T2} 742{0] HRFRHEO|LE 1Q1TH USD 15 AEE 2|28t AL, 7|2 OfAl DAR AlAL It

HQIAIZ 24A172+
| OF2HAl HME Algt
e Otk A|LHOY| 2|3t HE OFZHAl AlGtO 2 3{2|Q1M0F OFL|2t OIS ZHS & 0| 2H=C} R2CH2UE 8a

- 3t o2 A2 UCt
o FetL(Jwana)
ZAY Qrat
s +962-6-534-9797
EYN

Ahmad At-Tarawenah St., Amman

7t 20| \50f| T2t 742 0| MRFTHHO|LE 101G USD 5 HEE 2|ET AR, AAPL 7S
FAHAIZE 11~234]
A0 Of2tAl HAEZE
42 eat EH%{I’L %%_ =220 $—Ii|€+_ Ao = oAl Afet20t, MELQ|R|, T|2 S THOHEIC =01 St
Of| 2 2fot &tQl FSHYS0| A 2Lt

o 2M( Ocean Sea Food Restaurant)

EAE oser
HsBS +962-79-9766-1100
za

AlMadena AlMonawarah st . Building No. 130 Amman




712 Z 20|50 2} 742 0| MAI2HHO|LE 1215 USD 30~40 HEE 22T 2R, SiAS AR AAPL M
24
AHAIZE 9~22A|
24 L=
Hl2 g efitE HE TH0| R AEo R JHF The|o| £H 0| CHE-E0|Ct,
o #X}O|(RENCHAI)
EAH ot
HSHS (962-78) 853-0961
ZA 3% Circle &8
712 Z2045&0f wet 7tAH0| M2HgHEo|LE 191 USD 20 =5 A28 F2, 7|2 24 2A 22| AA7t
— [
AHAIZE 11~23A]
kv 24

o Z}O|LtELR(CHINA TOWN)

=AY il
HsHS (962-79) 980-2293
Fo HE2C|ot S LY
712 F20|%0f w2t 7+Z0] MROHE0|LE 191G USD 30~40 =5 R EE AR, 7|12 224 A 2| A
M 7ts
ARt 11~234]
v 4

o QUE=2}0|LH(INDOCHINA)

=AY iy
Hss (962-77) 783-2003

FA SIE SE L

712 i——ErDﬂ%TOH w2t 7+ 0| MTHHO|LE 191G USD 20~30 =5 A28 R, 7|2 224 A AL 7t
FAHAIZE 11~234]

2K ZA|




o Z}0|L|A Hl2|Z|(Chinese Village Restaurant)

ZAH Qkot
HeHS (962-6) 554 9297
=N Muhammad Al-Amin Al-Moumani St
712 230|550 w2t 742 0| HX}BHEO|LE 191G USD 10~15 ZAEE 2|8 2L, 7|2 224 3A 22| Al
N
A2t 11~23A]
k| A
o H|L|3ILHBENIHANA)
ZEAH Q+ot
S (962-6) 569-6511
FA H2C|ot S& LY
It 2200 w2t 7+20| MXIeHEO|LE 1918 USD 30~50 ZEE 2|28 2L, 7|2 U2A TAQ2| AlA}
- ts
FRAIZ 9~224A|
AN A
o AFR2t0|(SAMURAL)
TAIH ot
HEHS (962-6) 465-1234
FA 2L SH LY
712 ZF 20|70 wat 7+ 0] MAIgHHO|LE 191 USD 30~50 F=E 2|28 E2, 7|2 A TA g2 4
- A7t
AAA|ZE 9~224|
AN A
o =C}A|OHNoodasia)
ZAH Qkot
HeHS (962-6)582-5798
=A Abdoun Cir.,, Amman




7t4 2050l et 7+AH 0| MX[PHHO|LE 191E USD 20 A=E A28 22, 7| OFA|OFA AL THs
YA 9~224
A7) A+ ZAHENBA
o 2R Z|LHLA CUCINA)
=AY sl
HstHs (962-6)593 3344
=N La Cucina Restaurant, Mohammad Ali Jinnah St 7, Amman
7t4 =0 =0l w2t 7HA0] HPHEO[LE 11T USD 30 =8 A= 22, 7|2 OlEf2|A AMAt 7ts
FYAIZE 9~23A]
A0 EER

EAY Qrat
HSHS (962-6)464 4227
=AM Romero Restaurant / The Living Room Restaurant, Mohammad Hussein Haykal St 3, Amman
74 20| 50f| 2t 70| APHAEO|LE 191G USD 30 A5 R EE ER, 7|2 Olef2|A AAt Its
FRAAZE 9~234|
el OlEf2|A
o H|HIA|(VIVACE)
=AY ot
HstHE (962-6)593-6999
FA ZAE =H U
74 20| 50f| 2l 7FH0| RFOHEO|LE 191 USD 30~40 =5 R 2 L, 7|2 OEf2|A] AAL 7ts
AAIZ 9~22A|
ey OlEf2|A|
o ME=Z(Centro)
EAY Qrat
HSHS (962-6) 464-4227




EP 48 Circle 23
7t4 Z 2040 w2t 74Z0| MRHHOo|LE 191T USD 30 =5 RES AL, 7|& O[Ef2|Al BA ALt Its
FYAIZE 9~22A
24 OlEf2|A]
A2 @ YOUZ AR A ZAD
- gAY

o E2I5t2A (Dream Restaurant)

otat

HstHE +962-79-630-8230
=M #8, At-Tabashir St, Amman
7H4 202
A2 12~22A
757 e
e/ THY AL AEFY Q| BHA
Bl Qlet AY

otot

USRS +962-77-783-2003
A Mecca St, Amman
7t4 2092

SAA|Z 12~22A|

L s
oS I1A| AERUO| BHA
Cin} Rlet A

o H|¥(bibim)
=AE 2fak
Hsteis

N
e

Rainbow St. 34, Amman




CHE 7~2023

A2 11~224A]
7 U
| HIEIR, M, ZE 5§ SAS T QOO CHRELRQ! 20122 AE|0] 22|31 RUALE.
RS : AV AT ZLH| RAR
i, S

o A4t S 2kDH(Geneva Hotel Amman)

=AY

otot

ZA Abdulla Ghosha St., Amman
S +962-6-585-8100
EH 02| https://genevahotel-amman.com/
SH= USD 92(d=28)
24 KOTRA Ao 2 22ths WEote o= 2AS0| £2 AESte 448 BIRUA S
B2 oSt L SE ALY T2t 7 ME Tts

o 32t kAt LBHCrowne Plaza Amman)

SAY 2ot
A K. Faysal Ben Abdul Aziz St., Amman
S +962-6-551-0001
E[0]7] https://www.crowneplaza.com/hotels/gb/en/reservation
=Hig USD 190(A4=28)
e/ Aot ZSAMEL0)| 22T 542 HIZLA SH
Bl 2R U S ALY et It S Ths

1 O

o EA|Z &4 o0H(Four Seasons Hotel Amman)

ZEAH Qtat
=M 5th Circle, Kindi St, Amman

2
_k')j
rE
fok

+962-6 550-5555



https://genevahotel-amman.com/
https://www.crowneplaza.com/hotels/gb/en/reservation

=H0| 2|

http://www fourseasons.com/amman/

SE= USD 275(H28)
24 AT AJL{Of AT 2| g S
H|2

2% 2 S ARYO| et JHE Bis Uts

o QIE{ZE|HIE (Intercontinental)

L iy

=AM Islamic College Street Amman 11180
HEHS +962-6 464-1361
Z50]Z| http://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/gb/en/amman/ammha/hoteldetail
SH= USD 122(4=28)

v FOF AJLHO|| 2|25t S22 HAO0| Cia SO0 FAHY0| Yog

H|2 oSt L SE ARG T2t 7 ME Tts

o M2tE 24oHSheraton Amman)

=AY ok

FA P.O.Box 840064, Amman 11184 Jordan
HepHS +962-6 593-4111
10| http://www.sheratonammanalnabil.com/
SH= USD 144(8=8)

] 2|4 ASOILE 2212 A

S| SR SE AR T2t 7t BE Vs

o E2|g|o| Q! Bt (Holiday Inn Amman)

=AY Sy

=AM P.0O.Box 991825, Amman 11194 Jordan
HetHE +962-6 552-8822
EH[0]7] http://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/amman/ammma/hoteldetail
aHR USD 100(A28)

a0 A ALY 2/



http://www.fourseasons.com/amman/
http://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/gb/en/amman/ammha/hoteldetail
http://www.sheratonammanalnabil.com/
http://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/amman/ammma/hoteldetail

H|Z

27 2 S ARYOl| et Ot BiE Obs

o

o ATAZ[(Kempinski)

=AY 24k
FA Al Shmesane - Abdalhamee Shoman Street-Front of Jordan Bank
Mot +962-6 520-0200
E10] | http://www_kempinski.com/en/amman/hotel-amman/welcome/
=Ha Usb 127(4=8)
A4 2B AIL 22
Bl =SR2 S AMYO| W2t 7 e Vs

ZEAH Qtat
FA Jabal Amman-Zahran Street 3rd Circle P.O.Box 52, Amman 11118 Jordan
S +962-6 460-3000
&10]7 https://www leroyal.com/en/MIDDLE-EAST/amman(ZEH|0| 2| 40| Q2! ZAL, 120jA A 2 H
) 4 4e)
=HE UsSD 127(4=8)
| oF AL 21
H|l2 2R U SR ALY T2t e M E Vs

o JME 519k 24oHGrand Hyatt Amman)

=AY ot

A P.O.Box 831159, Amman 11183 Jordan
HsBS +962-6 465-1234
E (0|7 http://amman.grand.hyatt.com/en/hotel/home.html
=4z USD 148(A22)

AN L AL 2] 4d e ==

H|

27 2 S ARYol| Tet 7t BiE Oks

o G|o]A ?Ql(Days Inn)



http://www.kempinski.com/en/amman/hotel-amman/welcome/
https://www.leroyal.com/en/MIDDLE-EAST/amman(   ,     )
https://www.leroyal.com/en/MIDDLE-EAST/amman(   ,     )
http://amman.grand.hyatt.com/en/hotel/home.html

=AY ok
ZA AL Rabyeh OmarBin Abdulaziz Street
HepHS +962-6 5519011
EHO0[Z| http://www.daysinn.com.jo/
SH= UsSD 70(d=28)
A4 ATE AL 2
S| ot L SE ALY T2t 7t ME Vts

otot

=M Al Suefia, Ali Nasuh Altaher Street- Between Jordan Bank and Cairo Bank
HEHE +962-6 5856184
EH[0]7] https://comforthotel.com-amman.com/(EH|0| 2| 0| ¢t AL, F20A ZM 2 H& LX)
SE= USD 100(&=28)

| Ao AILY 3 ==

H|2

o atat ZEfLH(Amman Rotana)

TAY 4ot

ZA "Al Sawosana Al Sawoda Street - Abdali
HEHS +962 6 520 8888
EH0|Z| https://www.rotana.com/rotanahotelandresorts/jordan/amman/ammanrotana
Stz USD 162(428)

24 Foa o2z 2|20 2|0 2EO|Y U2 2FAS0| s4f

H|D

or

o ot 02| E &€ (Amman Marriott Hotel)

ZAY ot
FA Issam Al-Ajlouni St., Amman
HSHHS +962-6-560-7607



http://www.daysinn.com.jo/
https://comforthotel.com-amman.com/(   ,     )
https://www.rotana.com/rotanahotelandresorts/jordan/amman/ammanrotana

=H0| 2|

http://marriott.hotels-amman.com/ko/

su2 USD 176(422)
274 Q0 Z40| 9I%5 54 HIZL|A B
Clin] YRt

S ARG Tet otE EHE

i Y )

ts

- HAESIRA

G

(==}

o E2l AAESIA(Dream Guest House)

L iy
A #8, At-Tabashir St, Amman
HEHS +962-79-980-2293
E1 0|2 http://www.dreamhouse-jordan.com
&g 1014 1002
v 0 ALY A2

EAE 4ot
A Mecca St, Amman
HstHS +962-77-783-2003
E1|0]7| https://www .facebook.com/pg/marooguesthouse/about/
=g 1914 1002
AN RO AL AR
AR Y | YR AR 2R ZAL
At 2| Ot
Z[ Ottt
1) =L 2|QF 4%

o OHAE CHA: LETH2 e (A ZE 1T 2 od R 2710|0 T, Al2|0F & 0|23 = A1t Holi e 10km7HR = 2HA (0 Y
A7) 2 2| FotA 2Lt A= DE2LE9 EAte| FEO 2 EHOETO|HI W ZO|CH iy = 71/Z[H O3 A& 2 24 L A7
ke an s

o REHE A

22 S5 M [0IM = =2 Ot =710f Hlofl <2 E|2d

YuEe B8



http://marriott.hotels-amman.com/ko/
http://www.dreamhouse-jordan.com
https://www.facebook.com/pg/marooguesthouse/about/ 
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1) Foidst

HEZ EGE0| HYO| met 7|22] 7HYE Hobl|= Aol AFESHA| @b FMIOICH LRl S4IAR= Zain, Orange, Umniah & 374
Ab QUEE HA| AZ2] 99%7F GSM YAO|T, A|Lf A2 0|5 S4l THE7| O Z2 SLAIGA OfE0IM A E 7HLe +~ ULt 0|
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7 AL M2 7t 0|8 YA o 32, 254l o & TI= ALISHOF Sttt S B2 Aol 2 Y SEStALE F+IHOEI0IL M2L2| 7] T
OiYoIlM SAALE 234 S8 7IES 7510l 23S dilste -0l A= 2| 20| O AHFHSIT.
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fo
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« Early Years Program: US$ 8,850

« Kindergarten: US$ 12,490

- Grades 1 - 5: US$ 15,570

- Grades 6 - 8: US$ 19,610

+ Grades 9 - 12: US$ 24,510

« Bus: US$ 1,910 round trip

« Capital Fund Assessment Fee: US$ 7,500 (non-refundable, non-transferable)

« Registration Fee: US$ 3,600/ child or US$ 5,700/family (non-refundable, non-transferable)
+ Application Fee: US$ 150 paid online upon completion of the application (non-refundable,
non-transferable)
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o Fitness First Gym
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o FA : Office # 32 Campbell Gray Living Building, Abdali St., New Abdali area, Amman
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o CHEHS: +962-6-510-4060

o O|H¥: cmg7979@Kkotra.or.kr

o WA 1 +962-6-510-4070

o =2|0|Z|: www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/amman
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